



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

November 28, 2023

Amber Maltbie
Attorney at Law
777 S. Figueroa Street
Los Angeles, CA 90017
Via email: amaltbie@nossaman.com

RE: No Action Closure Letter: Unknown - <https://benhueso.website/>; FPPC No. 2020-00600

Dear Amber Maltbie,

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a sworn complaint you made regarding a website, <https://benhueso.com>, which attacked Ben Hueso, a candidate for the San Diego County Supervisor in the November 3, 2020, General Election. After concluding our investigation and review of the case, we are closing this matter. The investigation determined that the source of the website was not an elected officer, political candidate, or someone who qualified as a committee, for whom the Act applies. Therefore, a violation of the Act did not occur. For this reason, this case will be closed with no further action by our agency.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at cbernabe@fppc.ca.gov or (279) 237-5978.

Sincerely,

Cynthia Bernabé

Cynthia Bernabé
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code Sections 81000 through 91014.